



MEMO TO CITY COUNCIL

Request to Include Topic on the City Council Agenda

From:	Kris Blume, Fire	Meeting Date:	August 11, 2027
Presenter:	Kris Blume	Estimated Time:	1 minute
Topic:	FY27 Renewal Agreement between Ada County Emergency Medical Services District and City of Meridian – Training Center		

Recommended Council Action:

Approve renewal of FY27 agreement.

Background:

Annually, a renewal agreement is acquired from Ada County Emergency Medical Services District (ACEMS) to service as the "Training Center" for City of Meridian. As a Training Center, ACEMS to is authorization and support of AHA Training Sites, including the Training Site herein, which are developed by individuals, employers, and other community and business organizations, for the purpose of teaching AHA-approved courses in Emergency Cardiovascular Care.